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The following shall be a part of RFP 2099.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1. On page 4, in the third paragraph of the project overview, the RFP reads, “any applicant must submit evidence in their proposals that the nonprofit organization has sufficient money to match a grant of up to $5,000,000 per year for Fiscal Years 2015-2016 and 2016-2017.” a.

a.	How is the match amount determined?

The source and amount of costs and/or the value of in-kind or third-party in-kind contributions proposed by the vendor must be identified in the Cost Schedule (Attachment H).  The determination of allowable costs for matching is based on the same requirements, including the cost principles that apply to use of state or federal funds.  Federal funds can be used as match to state dollars, with approval from federal funder.  The classification of a contributed direct or indirect cost must be consistent with the classification of other costs incurred by the recipient for the same purpose in like circumstances.  The proposing vendor must submit justification for each category on how the vendor proposes to calculate and establish the match.  The budget must match the Project Plan.  Match can be validated through “profit and loss” statements, letter of commitment from philanthropic donor(s), or letter of commitment and validation of match through Chief Financial Officer.  If the match is defined as “in-kind” for personnel expenses, the budget details must provide the title, position, current salary (including fringe), and percent of time for activities aligned with personnel responsibilities for the project.  Personnel not identified in the proposal as match, can only be added with Nevada Department of Education approval.  If in-kind is identified as travel, copies, office supplies, marketing materials, community outreach, or other general expenditures, those must be identified in the categories of the budget with a projected match assigned.  Vendor must maintain documents substantiating any matching and all match must directly benefit the program for which the funds are granted.  It is the responsibility of the vendor to identify how any match directly aligns with the program activities, and how it will be documented.

b.	Is the match based on cash-on-hand on a given date?
	If yes, what is the date required for cash-on-hand to secure the match?

No.  Match can be cash on hand, commitment letter, or in-kind.  Match must be identified in the Cost Schedule (Attachment H).

c.	Is the match based on funds deposited over a certain period?
	If yes, what is the period of time the applicant has to secure the match?

No.  Match is determined based on the vendor’s Project Plan and budget, utilizing basic cost principles. 

d.	What “evidence” of “sufficient money to match a grant of up to $5,000,000 per year” does the State expect to review?

See response to Question 1(a).

e.	Can dollars donated to support the operations of the applicant receive a match to support work in a separate functional area?  For example, if the applicant raises $1,000,000 to support its operating budget, can the applicant seek a match of $1,000,000 to support planning and start-up grants?

The matching dollars do not need to be matched dollar for dollar within functional areas or categories.  If the operational dollars work as part of the Scope of Work, the portion of the funds can be utilized as match.  If the operational dollars are separate and exclusive of the Scope of Work, the applicant funds cannot be used as match.  Vendor must maintain documents substantiating any match and all match must directly benefit the program for which the funds are granted.  It is the responsibility of the vendor to identify how any match directly benefits the Scope of Work.  

2. Subcontractor Definition and Questions:

a.	Can the Purchasing Division please clarify who qualifies as a “subcontractor” in Section 4.2 (pages 13–14)?  For example, if the vendor plans to award a grant to an organization that provides support critical to achieving the project’s outcomes, should the grantee organization be treated as a subcontractor, as described in section 4.2?  (Are grantees the same as subcontractors?)

	Per the definition of “subcontractor” in Section 2 (Acronyms/Definitions), a subcontractor is a “third party, not directly employed by the contractor, who will provide services identified in this RFP.  This does not include third parties who provide support or incidental services to the contractor.”  Since a grantee will perform services critical to the project’s outcomes, yes, the grantee must be treated as a subcontractor.

b.	If the vendor’s project plan includes awarding subgrants to accomplish the RFP’s scope of work, will the applicant need to complete the RFP’s subcontractor requirements for all subgrantees chosen throughout the grant period?  For example, if an organization seeks a planning grant to determine the feasibility of expanding to Nevada, is it considered a subcontractor? 

	Yes.  The only exception is whether or not the State or other public agency has previously issued an RFP or RFQ for the same services.  In this situation, vendor may utilize the open and competitive process completed by the State or public agency for the same services. 

c.	Since all potential school leaders and charter operators could be considered subcontractors, will they have to be approved by the Department (according to 4.2.1.7) before the vendor can consider them for a planning, start-up, or support grant?  If yes, what is the anticipated review process and timeline for approving subcontractors?

	For the purposes of this contract, the State will not consider school leaders and charter operators as subcontractors.  However, the State reserves the right to institute a review/approval process.  The process will be negotiated and included in the contract.  The State will consider the awarded vendor’s thorough vetting in its review and approval/denial of proposed school leaders and charter operators.

d.	How much time does a vendor need to plan for when designing the grant process for interested mission-aligned organizations?
[bookmark: _GoBack]
Depending on the thoroughness of a vendor’s due diligence in the review of possible subcontractors to submit to the State, the vendors request and the State’s decision may occur on the same day.
	
e.	Can you please define in greater detail all the entities, persons or organizations that the State defines as a subcontractor?

	Please see our response to Questions 2(a) through 2(c) above.  If a proposing/awarded vendor has a specific example in mind, please submit it to the Purchasing Division for a determination.

3. Can the State please clarify the beginning and end dates of “Fiscal Years” in the RFP?

	The State’s fiscal year begins July 1st and ends June 30th.  

4. Could the vendor, if selected, award subgrants to organizations that receive State funds from other sources?

The vendor can award subgrants to organizations that receive state funds from other sources as long as the activities do not supplant current state funding activities (i.e. being paid twice for the same work, and population).  
	
5. Page 32 (11.3.2.5):  Can the State provide more clarity on which activities the vendor can/can’t share information about?

The State has decided this section is not necessary for this project.  Section 11.3.2.5 is hereby deleted from the RFP.

6. Will the State share the rubric that will be used to evaluate proposals?

	The State does not release the weights for the evaluation criteria until after a Notice of Award has been issued.  At that time, we will post the score sheets on our web site.

7. Does the State seek a single harbormaster, or is the State open to awarding funds to multiple harbormasters?  If the State is open to awarding funds to multiple harbormasters, how will the match amounts be determined if each organization is positioned to raise the maximum amount?

The State will award to only one harbormaster.

8. Clarity Regarding Attachment F

a.	Just to confirm, Attachment F specifies that the reference questionnaire is due on January 12, 2016 by 4:30pm.  We want to confirm that this is correct since many organizations are on vacation through January 4, 2016 and may need more time to complete the reference questionnaire.

Please see the revised timeline, published in Amendment 2.

b.	If a subcontractor is paid for through a donation that does not require matching funds from the state, is the vendor required to have the subcontractor submit reference questionnaires from Attachment F?  (Is the questionnaire required for all subcontractors or just those that are expected to receive state funds?)

	No, the vendor is not required to submit reference questionnaires for any of its awards if the award is made without state funds.





ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 2099.

Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	



	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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